# ILIA LEVINSKY

Phone number: +351910917071 email: verbiage.translate@gmail.com

An accomplished manager and interpreter, with a B.Sc. in languages and environmental and resource management from Brandenburg Technical university (BTU), 9 years of experience in management, interpretations and translations for companies such as Dell, Amazon, Xiaomi and many others, indepth knowledge of information technology, technical patents and the economic sector.

## **EXPERIENCE**

2014 - CURRENT

#### FREELANCE INTERPRETER

- IT interpreting for companies such as Dell, Xiaomi and others
- Economic and finance sector interpreting
- Knowledge in depth of patents, medical and aviation sectors

2015 - 2021

## PRODUCT MANAGER AND TRANSLATION DIRECTOR, AROMAVALLEY, LDA

- Responsible for increasing sales of new and on-going products
- Experience and in-depth skills in translating and managing other translators
- Solid understanding of economic and IT sectors

2014 - 2015

# **ACCOUNT MANAGER, BANK LEUMI, BEIT SHE'AN**

- Responsible for the general accounts of more than 100 people
- Responsible for the accounts of 15 medium businesses
- Professional guidance and management of all the accounts

2010 - 2013

#### PART-TIME INTERPRETER & TRANSLATOR, BTU - COTTBUS

- Responsible for integrating new students on campus
- Responsible for translating and interpreting new student documents
- Interpreting for new students and lecturers

## **EDUCATION**

2010-2013

**B.SC IN ENVIRONMENTAL AND RESOURCE MANAGEMENT, BTU COTTBUS - GERMANY** 

## **LANGUAGES**

Russian - Native

- English C2 Mastery
- Portuguese B2

# LIST OF INTERPRETING NONE NDA JOBS

24.10.2014

TERRITORY, ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND FISCAL DECENTRALISATION - LISBON, PORTUGAL

10.07.2015

FINANCIAL INTERMEDIATION - LISBON, PORTUGA

17.09.2015 - 20.09.2015

IMED CONFERENCE - LISBON, PORTUGAL

16.06.2016 - 18.06.2016

ALTERNATIVE FRAGRANCE & BEAUTY – PARIS, FRANCE

22.06.2017 - 23.06.2017

FMA EUROPEAN CONFERENCE - LISBON, PORTUGAL

01.06.2018 - 03.06.2018

FIRS FINANCE CONFERENCE - BARCELONA, SPAIN

04.02.2019

PRESENTATION OF THE OECD INDEPENDENT REVIEW ON CFP - LISBON, PORTUGAL

07.10.2020

ECONOMIC INEQUALITIES AND REDISTRIBUTION IN PORTUGAL – ZOOM CONFERENCE

18.05.2021

SPECIALIZATION AND DIVERSIFICATION OF THE PORTUGUESE ECONOMY: WHAT PERSPECTIVES IN THE POST-COVID? – ZOOM WEBINAR

20.06.2022

TEN YEARS OF THE PORTUGUESE PUBLIC FINANCE COUNCIL - LISBON, PORTUGAL

29.09.2022

CLIMATE CHANGE, ECONOMY AND PUBLIC FINANCES - EVORA, PORTUGAL